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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jackie Schindler 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Victor McKay 

Subject: please change docket title 

Friday, September 21, 2007 12:05 PM 

in docket no. 070574-TL, the title refers to Pointe Vedra Beach - it should be PONTE Vedra Beach ...( no i) 

the reference in the company'5 letter mis-spelled the name of the exchange -the pleading has the correct 
spel I ing 

thanks, dorothy! 

J5 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

912 112007 


